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From: Pamela S Young/11111/Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Deborah Wallace /Staff/NSWPolice%nswpolice; Deborah Wallace /Staff/NSWPoliceVonswpolice 
Subject: Re: Well done! 
Date: Wednesday, 15 April 2015 10:37:40 

Great words received with thanks. 

Sent from my iPhone 

On 15 Apr 2015, at 08:25, Deborah Wallace < > wrote: 

I remember some wise words given to me years ago by Morgo re leadership...integrity, 
being authentic and moral courage. As you were, we should be true to ourself and our 
convictions, politics and self serving preservation is for others to worry about. 
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Pamela S Young---14/04/2015 19:04:00---From: Pamela S Young /Staff/NSWPolice 
To: Deborah Wallace /Staff/NSWPolice@nswpolice 

From: Pamela S Young, /StaffNSWPolice 
To: Deborah Wallace /Staff/NSWPolicegnswpolice 
Date: 14/04/2015 19:04 
Subject: Re: Well done! 

Thanks so much Deb. I have had over 60 texts & emails from police - all positive. 
Executive uncomfortable about minister comment. I told the truth, kept to the facts & 
looked fabulous-what more can they ask of me? Pam 

Sent from my iPhone 

> On 14 Apr 2015, at 13:51, Deborah Wallace < > wrote: 

> Hi luv, 

> I was flicking around the telly last night and saw you on Lateline. I thought the outfit 
was perfect (even if it wasn't lolly pink). More importantly you were confident, articulate 
and professional in your responses. You were a credit to yourself and the NSWPF, well 
done. 

> regards, Deb 
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